
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Re:RE: SHINSEDAI COMPANY LIMITED, FCC ID: TA4PT1SCL23001, Assessment NO.: AN06T6206, 
Notice#1

10/17/2006

From: aven.zhou [mailto:aven.zhou@cn.ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2006 6:14 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Cc: eric.wong 
Subject: Re:Re:RE: SHINSEDAI COMPANY LIMITED, FCC ID: TA4PT1SCL23001, Assessment NO.: AN06T6206, Notice#1 
  
Dear Helen,  
 
Please find kindly my reply below in BLUE.  
 
Best regards!   
aven.zhou 

Sent: Sun 10/8/2006 11:31 PM 
Subject: SHINSEDAI COMPANY LIMITED, FCC ID: TA4PT1SCL23001, Assessment NO.: AN06T6206, Notice#1 

Question #1: Based upon FCC15.249(a), there is a limit of field strength of fundamental and a limit of field strength of harmonic. 
The test report, however does not include the test data at fundamental frequency. Please provide the test data. 

<Reply> Please see the update report.  

Question #2: Based upon FCC15.249(d), "Emissions radiated outside of the specified frequency bands, except for harmonics, 
shall be attenuated by at least 50 dB below the level of the fundamental or to the general radiated emission limits in Section 
15.209, whichever is the lesser attenuation." The test report shows the emission at 2390MHz is below 15.209 limit, please show 
the emission at 2400MHz, please verify if it is still below 15.209 limit.  

<Reply> Please see the update report.  
 
Question #3: The test report indicates the EUT was tested in three orthogonal planes (X, Y, Z), but this device is a scale, please 
explain how the device is used in Y or Z axis.  

<Reply> Please see the update report.  
 
Question #4: The test report indicates a TV was used as support equipment, please explain how the EUT was connected with TV, 
and why TV was not shown on the setup photos.  

<Reply> Please see the update report.  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 


